2023-TOWN OF SHERWOOD, CLARK COUNTY, WISCONSIN

AUGUST TOWN BOARD MINUTES

August 8th, 2023

The Town Board of Sherwood was called to order on Tuesday August 8, 2023 at 6:30 PM at the Sherwood Town Hall. Chairman, Andy Cegielski, Supervisor, Ken Schwanebeck, Supervisor, Rick Schwanebeck, Clerk, Margaret "Peggi" Schwanebeck and Treasurer Jessica Bucheger were present. No town residents were present.

The notice was posted at the Sherwood Town Hall, the Roadhouse Bar& Grill, the Sherwood Electrical Substation, and in the Pittsville Record newspaper.

Agenda as follows: call to order, pledge of allegiance, reading and approval of last month's minutes, treasurer's report and town correspondence, Reports from the town officers'. Continuing Business, Public comment (upon recognition of chairman), Pay bills, set date for September 2023 town meeting and Adjournment.

Chairman Andy Cegielski called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM. The pledge of allegiance was recited. Minutes from the July11, 2023 meeting were read. Correction for the next meeting (August8; not July 11) was noted. Ken S. made a motion to accept the minutes with the necessary correction, seconded by Rick S. Motion carried.

Treasurer's report was given. We have \$59954.22 in the bank.

Continuing Business:

- a. Division Road cleanup: Strzok loggers have not paid their bill to Dirt Brothers as of this date. Clark County will not sign off on the cleanup until the bill is paid.
- b. Karen Fluegel agreed to have the dirt from the ditching put on her land. Her culvert may be replaced at the same time as the ditching this year.
- c. Then Electric work is being done on the Town garage and hall. Two ceiling fans will be installed in the hall during this work.

- d. Billing for fire number sign for Verna Gingerich and a new fire number for Cody Stanton's new home.
- e. Gravel: Andy C. will contact Bugar Trucking on August 21st prior to the spreading of gravel on August 28th.
 - f. Andy will order the Recognition Plaque for Alene Jacobson.
- g. Brush Cutting: Troy Jacobson from JJ Bush Cutting charges \$80/hr. Andy C. made a motion to spend approximately \$5000 to cut brush on Anderson, Poertner, Ballard west and Sherwood west roads this year.
- h. Picnic plans were discussed. Doors prizes will be given. A quilt will be among the prizes. Andy C. will get the meat and the utensils, etc.
- i. Road signs: A review of the signs will be done during the gravel spreading.
- j. Fall Clean Up is our turn. Andy C. will get the information we need for what can be collected. We are planning this for the beginning of October 2023.
- k. Town Software was tabled until September. We need more clarification on pricing.
- 1. Damage to the shoulder on Badger north was discussed. Andy C. will contact Clark County for the repair as it happened when they were mowing.
- m. Open Books will be September 6 from Noon to 4:00pm and on September 7, 2023 from 3:00pm to 7:00pm. With the Board of Review on September 14, 2023 from 4:00pm to 6:00pm. The location for the Open Books and the BOR is at Sherwood Town Hall.

The board approved checks #4848 to 4864.

The next meeting be Tuesday, September 12, 2023, at 6:30 PM.

A motion by Andy C. and seconded by Ken S. to adjourn. Motion carried.

Respectfully,

Margaret Schwanebeck, Clerk-Town of Sherwood Clark County WI